

CURRICULUM VITAE

Andrew Martin.

Address: 6 Mavins Road, Farnham, Surrey GU9 8JT
D.O.B 12/08/1953

Tel: 01252 718142 / 07771 510823
Email: amartin@moonroller.com

Personal Profile

Enthusiastic and creative individual with experience of taking a project from initial idea to completion. Well organised with an appetite to learn new skills as well as the ability to manage and instruct others. Good at problem solving and able to focus on details without losing sight of overall concepts. Quality conscious and able to work to deadlines. A wide experience of computers and numerous software packages. The capacity to work on own initiative or as part of a team with good interpersonal skills, a keen sense of humour and the ability to work hard.

Key Skills:

- Good sense of design, a healthy imagination and enjoy problem solving.
- High degree of expertise in the use of **AutoCad 2010 MEP, 3D Studio Max 9** and **NavisWorks**.
- High degree of expertise in **Director MX** (with lingo), **Fireworks MX, Dreamweaver MX, Flash MX, Vegas Movie Studio 9** and **Photoshop**.
- Proficient in **CorelDraw, Acid Pro, Sound Forge** plus **Acrobat** and **Microsoft Office – Word, Excel, PowerPoint etc.**
- **Danish** - fluent in spoken and reading.

Career History:

Architectural Draughtsman. The Austin Company, Rickmansworth, Herts. 2010 -

- Skyvax – SC Chemicals, South Korea. Front-end study for 6.6 hectare site for 6 vaccine production suites with associated filling, packaging, warehouse and administration buildings. Produced entire range of drawings to support main report.

Architectural Draughtsman. SciTech Engineering, Send, Surrey. 2007- 2010

- Algeta, Oslo, Norway - Proposed new radioisotope production facility. Production of drawings for Basic Design report.
- GSK, Stevenage, UK - Development of a concept layout for laboratories over 3 floors. Including cataloguing and relocation of over 600 individual pieces of equipment.
- GSK, Warve, Belgium - 5 week on site production of architectural drawings and flow diagrams in accordance with the GSK Agora system for upgrade of clinical trial production suite to GMP area for influenza vaccine.
- Wyeth, Havant, UK - On site - production of drawings and 3D illustrations for packing line reconfigurations and relocation into new building. Plus drawings for refurbishment of adjacent building into transfer and order picking area, including Client Definition, electrical, HVAC and reflected ceiling drawings. Preparation of drawings for Site Master Plan and refurbishment of waste packing area.
- DVD production of animated film (using 3D Studio Max and Vegas Movie Studio) illustrating the concept and process of installing Pre-assembled Modules into a Flexilab
- TEVA, Eastbourne, UK - 3D documentation / drawings and photo realistic representations for TEVA Laboratory Expansion Project. Preparation of Client Definition drawings and development of 5 year plan.
- Pfizer, Sandwich, UK - 3D visualisation and animation for the concept design, engineering and installation of 2,500m² of formulation development and analytical development for the Inhalations Device Centre of Emphasis. (IDCOE). Using 'future workplace' design principles.

Architectural Draughtsman. Jacobs Engineering, Reading, Berks. 2005 - 2007

- Project Pegasus, Pfizer, Sweden - Microbial Cell Manufacturing Facility. Have worked from initial concept to completion including production of front-end 3D illustrations, plans and elevations for +/-10% estimate, cGMP plans, fire strategy layouts, GA's, room elevations and room data sheets.
- Production drawings of pharmaceutical facility for Biogen, Denmark.
- Presentation drawings for Pfizer feeder floor facility in Sandwich.
- Interactive presentations of Asset Management System for Kent and North Yorkshire County Councils.

Managing Director. Moonroller Ltd., Farnham, Surrey. Tel: 01252 718142. 2002 - 2005

- Produced, published and co-written The NoExcuses Guides on interactive CD-ROM and DVD.
- Succeeded in taking the product range from 2 to 10 titles in two years.
- Responsible for the daily running of the company, liaising with authors, suppliers and manufacturers, and oversaw the production of each title from start to finish.

Self Employed. Moonroller, Farnham, Surrey. Tel: 01252 718142. **2000 - 2002**

- Specialised in multimedia business presentations, CD replication and web site construction.
- Clients include:
 - **Amec** - 5 minute rolling presentation for Interphex and ISPE, plus Hold Baggage Screening presentation in the wake of 9/11.
 - **Jacobs Engineering/GlaxoSmithKline** - interactive front-end study reports.
 - **Hunter Douglas** - Luxalon product presentation in 8 languages (10,000 copies).
 - **E4 Engineering** - interactive web site introduction (5,000 copies).
 - **WKEO Online** - main board presentation.
 - **Floortec** - flooring product presentation.
 - Web sites for: DMI, Snowy White, NoExcuses Records.

CAD Manager. Bovis Lend Lease Pharmaceuticals, Elstead, Surrey. **1995 - 2000**

- Experience of working on a number of pharmaceutical related projects.
- Followed several projects from conception to working drawings.
- Worked on front end studies which have included 3D visualisations, computer based presentations, 2D draughting and GA's. Projects included work for GlaxoSmithKline, Janssens, Pfizer, Johnson & Johnson amongst others.
- Construction, implementation and maintenance of company Intranet and Internet sites.

CAD Draughtsman. Acer Consultants, Guildford. **1995**

- CAD draughtsman on submersible road tunnel in Cork, including GA's, RC details and 3D visuals.

Freelance **1992 – 1995**

- CAD work using Autocad R11 and R12 on a number of projects including school refurbishment, a juice production factory, competition for new business centre in Wales and new office development in Farnham.

Architect/CAD Draughtsman Haworth King Partnership, Farnham. **1988 - 1992**

- Responsible for 5 work stations and all CAD production in the office, not only producing drawings but also schedules and forms for office use.
- Design of 11 acre industrial park.
- Refurbishment and extensions to various dairies in Southern England.
- Design of a 5 storey office in-fill in London plus design of warden assisted housing park.

Architect/CAD Draughtsman Arkitektskap A/S, Oslo, Norway. **1986 – 1988**

- Design of housing in large urban renewal scheme in Oslo.
- Refurbishment of various embassies in Oslo.
- Helped to develop CAD system for Norwegian company Cad Consult. Ran pilot station for their new drafting system.

Earlier employment. **1975 - 1985**

- **Freelance** work for various Architectural practices in Aarhus, Denmark. **Distribution Manager** for Nordisk Gummibadsfabrik, Esbjerg, Denmark. Lifeboat and ship safety manufacturers. **Manager of Sports and Military Department** - Foyles Bookshop, London.

Qualifications:

1986 : Degree in Architecture. (Arkitektskolen i Aarhus, Aarhus, Denmark. Dept. of Urban Design.)

1975 : Higher National Diploma in Business Studies. (Cambridge College of Arts and Technology.)

Voluntary work:

I have been doing some work with the Coda Music Trust, helping run a music therapy workshop for adults with learning difficulties and a similar project in a care home for the elderly.

Activities: My main interest is in music and I have done some part-time guitar teaching. I play guitar and mandola and have done some solo work and recording of my own and others material. I am a keen reader and enjoy growing my own veg.